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| i “Forwarded herewith is a letter dated February 14,
/- ' 1968, addressed to Joseph F. Dolan, which relates to -~
.- ) the a¥sassination of the late President. This office
. has had no previous contact with Mr. Sprague, nor are
- we in a position’ to evaluate the propcsals contained
in his letter. It is requested that you take whatever -
. action is deemed appropriate. K
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cc: Mr., Joseph F. Dolan v ' ' £
Administrative Assistant.. ’ -~z
Office of Senator Robert F. Kennedy o
United States Senate ' R

Washington, D. C. 20510
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